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Docket Nos: 50-445
and 50-446

MEMORANDUM FOR: Pazel Smith
Technical and Operations Support Branch
Planning and Program Analysis Staff, NRR

FROM: Vincent S. Noonan, Director
PWR Project Directorate #5
Division of PWR I.icensing-A

SUBJECT: FINAL RESPONSE TO F0IA REQUESTS 85-19, 85-33, 85-34,
85-50, 85-50, 85-59, 85-15, 85-299

Enclosed are the lists of documents for four (4) boxes of documents relevant
to the subject F0IA requests. These documents were retained by the NRC's
Comanche Peak Technical Review Team (TRT) members who worked on the allegation
tracking systems and in preparation of the SSER Nos. 7_11. All documents can
be released or withhcid as indicated on the enclosed listings. The week of
January 27, 1986, these boxes were sent to EWS Room 434. In addition, Joe
Cawley of the F0IA branch who is assisting 01 in conducting their review of
these documents was provided with these lists and a copy of the Allegation
Tracking System used by the staff in tha TRT effort which was not included
in the boxes.

This is the final response to the subject F0IA requests.

.

Vincent S. Noonan, Director
PWR Project Directorate #5
Division of PWR licensing-A

Enclosure: List of documents
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